Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Alexis, Pam

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,736.23
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,011.81
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,748.04

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the Q3 ending balance reported on the Q3 CO
disclosure report for this expense category for the period from
Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Jan. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This amount represents the sum of the Q3 ending balance plus the Q4
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q4 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public






Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: officemanager@abbotsfordchamber.com

Sent: December 13, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Alexis.MLA, Pam

Subject: Confirmation: 2023 January Chamber Luncheon - Update on the City from Mayor Si

Registration Information

2023 January Chamber Luncheon - Update on the City from

Mayor Siemens
Date: January 18, 2023 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM PST

Location:

Clarion Hotel & Conference Centre
36035 North Parallel Road
Abbotsford, BC V3G 2C6

Date/Time Details: Wednesday, January 18, 2023
11:30 AM - 1:30 PM

You've successfully completed registration for 2023 January Chamber Luncheon -
Update on the City from Mayor Siemens via Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce Website.

Click Here for More Information

Summary
Item Details Quantity Total Amt
Members Pam Alexis 1 $50.00
Sales Tax $2.50
. $52.50
Total: PAID

Edit Registration / Edit Attendee(s)

Add to Google Calendar
Add to Yahoo Calendar
Add to iCal (Outlook, Apple, or other) Calendar

PRINT AT HOME TICKET

2023 January Chamber Luncheon - Update E -

on the City from Mayor Siemens
Date: January 18, 2023 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM PST

Location:
Clarion Hotel & Conference Centre
36035 North Parallel Road
Abbotsford, BC V3G 2C6




Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce <no-reply@bambora.com>
Sent: January 10, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Alexis.MLA, Pam

Subject: Purchase Receipt

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT

Order Date: 2023-01-10 8:44:59 AM
Order Number: 10521739

Bank Auth Number: 03784F

Order Total:  52.50 CAD

Name on Card: Pamela Alexis
Card Type: \
Email Address: pam.alexis.mla@leg.bc.ca

BILLTO:

Name: Pamela Alexis
Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City: Mission
State/Province: BC

Zip/Postal Code:

Country: CA

Phone Number: 16048206203

SHIP TO:

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:
State/Province:
Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Phone Number:
Shipping Method:

MERCHANT INFO:
Online Address:

Merchant Name: Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce
Address: 207-32900 South Fraser Way

City: Abbotsford

Province: BC

Postal Code: V2S5A1

Country: CA

Phone Number: 604 859 9651

PRODUCT INFO:


















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Alexis, Pam

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $7,972.35
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2,285.28
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $10,257.63

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design



Black Press Group Ltd.
212 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

12/01/22 - 12/31/22 PAM ALEXIS MLA

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
34357875 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
PAM ALEXIS MLA . 12/31/22
33058 FIRST AVE ) ) i )
MISSION BC View your a_ccou_nt information and dlspla}y ad tearsheets at:
V2V 1G3 http.lllsgwlces.blackpress.callogln
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. Il
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE  INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES BILLED UNITS RATE NET AMOUNT
11/30 BALANCE FORWARD 339.01
12/28 192183 Payment on Account -339.01
BL
PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/22 34357874 abby greetings 4X6i 1 525.00
PAGE: A 40 Greeting 24i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $530.25 24.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $530.25 aL
PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/16 34357875 pam/bob split greetings 1 165.00
PAGE: B 2 Greeting
ePaper 2.63
Ad Class Totals: $167.63 12.000 inch
Publication Totals: $167.63
12/31 BC GST 34.89
CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
732.77 732.77
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
34357875 12/31/22 $ 732.77
ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
_ PAM ALEXIS MLA

REMIT TO

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

How to pay your bill:

Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463
By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.



























Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME

02/01/23 - 02/28/23 PAM ALEXIS MLA

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS NVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
34382154 Net 30 days lofl
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CL ENT #
PAM ALEXIS MLA . 02/28/23
33058 FIRST AVE ) ) ) . )
MISSION BC View your account information and dlspla_y ad tearsheets at:
V2V 1G3 http.//ls_e_erces.blackpress.callogln
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. Il
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES B LLED UNITS RATE NET AMOUNT
01/31 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00
BL
PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
02/16 34382154 abby in action 8x6i 1 840.00
PAGE: B 5 Action 48i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $845.25 48.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $845.25
02/28 BC GST 42.26
CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
887.51 887.51

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
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

INVOICE #

BILL NG DATE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

34382154

02/28/23 $ 887.51

ACCOUNT NUMBER

ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME

PAM ALEXIS MLA

How to pay your bi

o Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

a  Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

o PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
o By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463
a By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.



Rotary Club of Mission Mid-Day INVOICE

c/o_ INVOICE # 1

Treasurer DATE Mar 28/23
34650 DeCosmos Ave

Abbotsford, BC
V2S 6G3

TO FOR Advertising

!am !|eX|s, MLA A!!ots!or!—l\/llssion

33058 1%t Avenue Mission BC V2V 1G3
E: pam.alexis.mla@Ieg.bc.ca | P: 604.820.6203

Description Amount
MLA Alexis would like to advertise for the $250 with the Shred a thon event. 250.00
Total 250.00

Make all checks payable to Rotary Club of Mission Mid-Day
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact ||| G

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!


















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Alexis, Pam

Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,389.35
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $103.48
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,492.83

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: 95153206 31-Dec-2022

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

PAM ALEXIS, MLA
ABBOTSFORD-MISSION CONSTITUENCY
33058 1ST AVE

MISSION BC V2V 1G3

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipT(_ Invoice # 95153206 Bill To- Invoice Date 2022.12.31

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 106 EA 0.95 /EA 100.70 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.98 /EA 5.96 G
Subtotal 106.66
cs/HST # 5.000 % 106.66 5.33
Total (CAD) 111.99

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# | Frinted: 2023.01.06 12:31:03






STAPLES Canada
Store # 291
Mission, BC V2VeM7

(604) 814-3850

Sale 00030 3 001 3
0291 12/09/2

khkkkkkk kbRl Rokk Rkl kokk ok ko kok
*For items purchased between November 1st¥
* and December 24th, 2022 we'11 gladly *
* provide you a refund or exchange your
* purchase until January 15th, 2023 or 14%

* to 30 days** from purchase date,
* whichever is longer. ke
¥ ¥
¥ See product specific returns policy
* for more information &
X For more details head over to X
* www.staples.ca/returns X
T e e
2030418
1 NOTEBOOK 11 X 8
069775333331 21.298
Subtotai 21.29
PST 7.00% 1.49
GST 5.00% 1.06
Total $23.84
Visa 23.84
WCTION RECORD
Kkkkxkk Kk $23.84
Visa H Purchase
Authorization Number 097261
0010011740 12093 66278591
12/09/22
01/027 APPROVED -
VISA CREDIT A0000000031010

Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!
kokokkkk

FrpRRkkRRkkkkkokkkdok

¥rkkkkkkkokk bkl kokk bbbk kbbb ok
Anv opened headphones, earphones, and

earbuds cannot be returned at any time,
krkkkkkokbkokkkk bbbk kRl k bk ok ok ok

%k% CARDHOL FEk

$Rkpkkkkkkkokobobklkkkkkkokk f okl kkok &
Join a live Spotlight virtual
event / workshop today!
staples.ca/spot1ight
-virtualevents/InStoreR
Frkrkkkokkkkokobbkk kR kkkk &
Learn more about Staples Studio Coworking
studio.staples.ca
FRRRRRORORRRRR kR Rk kb ok bk



exall

REAEEEEERREERRREEXEREAXXEARARXEARRXAAX XX

QTY UNIT TOTAL
84885801949 POO POURRI 1 8.99 8.99GP
06132848313 PUREX BATH 1 10.99 10.99GP
Savings = 6.00

Items = 2

YOU SAVED 6.00
SUBTOTAL 19.98
GST 1.00
PST 1.40
TOTAL 22.38
DEBIT 22.38

SLIP# 95970 TILLE 2 10/23/2022-
casHIER: [

-~--~-—=~BE WELL REWARDS-~~=-======="-
BE WELL CARD: ARRRKFRRKERRKRH
BASE POINTS EARNED:

TOTAL POINTS ERRNED:
POINTS BALANCE.:

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WITH BE WELL!

TRANSACTION. RECORD

MID:27119008
TID:RL27113900802

ekl PURCHASE HAK K
Acct #: auxxumxx- C
Acct Type: CHEQUING Card Type: DP

Trans #: 95970

Date: 10-28-2022 Time _

Auth #: 191860
RRN: 0010014470
RO000002771010 Interac

Amount : $22.38

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Retain this copy for your
records

x¥%x% CUSTOMER COPY #xx

| ! !!!lll‘!!“ !!l!g

32471 Lougheed Hwy, Mission, BC

Phonet 604-820-2128, ssm_






Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: VistaPrint <no-reply@t.vistaprint.ca>
Sent: January 11, 2023 9:21 AM

To: Alexis.MLA, Pam

Subject: Your VistaPrint order is confirmed

Order Confirmation

Order number: VP_XRLBH49D

Thank you for your order.

Order status

Expected delivery: January 25
Shipping option: Standard
Order date: January 11

Shipping address Billing address

Pam Alexis Pam Alexis

Pam Alexis, MLA Pam Alexis, MLA
33058 1st Ave 33058 1st Ave
Mission, BC V2V 1G3 Mission, BC V2V 1G3
Canada Canada

Order summary

Premium Business Cards
In Progress

Expected delivery Wednesday, January 25, 2023
Quantity: 100
$29.40









Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 19, 2023
Amazon.ca order number:
Order Total: CDN$ 50.38

Shipped on January 20, 2023

Items Ordered Price
1 of: NICETOWN Double Layers Window Draperies - Light Blocking Thermal Insulated CDN$
Thick Grommet Top Blackout Curtains (W42 x L84, Biscotti Beige, 2 Pcs) 44.98

Sold by: NICETOWN (seller profile)
Manufacturer: NICETOWN, Shaoxing, Zhejiang 312069, CN
Business Price

Condition: New

Shiiiini Address:

Abbotsford, British Columbia -

Canada

Shipping Speed:
One-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method. Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 44.98
Visa ending in Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

Total before tax: CDN$ 44.98
Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 2.25

Mission, British Columbia - Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 3.15
Canada T

Billing Address:
Pamela Alexis

Grand Total:CDN$ 50.38
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in - January 20, 2023:CDN$ 50.38

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of
Amazon.com, Inc.




Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name: Alexis, Pam
Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $94.05
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $287.90
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $381.95

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel












Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Alexis, Pam

Other Office Expenses

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $857.89
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $215.81
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,073.70

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members


















THE ENGLISH TART
33134 1 AVENUE
MISSION, BC V2V 1G4
(778) 344-3446
Dine In
Sarvec- Jan 13 2023

Receipt: 2EBP

Order items

Chicken X2 $19.80
Egg Mayonnaise $9.90
Subtotal $29.70
Sales Tax (5%) $1.49
Total 831.19
Amount Dye: $31.19
Tip $6.23
Amount Charged: 837.42
VISA

Card #; wwws

Auth Code: 03770F

AID: AG0A0000031010

TVR: 0000000000

TSI: 0000

AC: 96BF 067D6IESBFBY

ARC: 3030

Completed
SIGNATURE NOT REQUIRED

IMPORTANT - RETAIN FOR YOUR
RECORDS

Customer Capy









